Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois (CARLI) digitalcommons@carli

I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team

CARLI Committees

5-9-2011

I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team Minutes for May 9, 2011

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_acq Part of the <u>Library and Information Science Commons</u>

Recommended Citation

Consortium of Academic and Research Libraries in Illinois, "I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team Minutes for May 9, 2011" (2011). *I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team.* Paper 45. http://digitalcommons.carli.illinois.edu/iug_acq/45

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the CARLI Committees at digitalcommons@carli. It has been accepted for inclusion in I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team by an authorized administrator of digitalcommons@carli. For more information, please contact mchamber@uillinois.edu. I-Share Acquisitions and Serials Team Minutes

May 9, 2011

via conference call

Members Present: Christophe Andersen (COL), John Ballestro (SIUC), Kati Donaghy (ERK, Co-Chair), Rebekah Hall (TIU), Melissa Laytham (NPU, Co-Chair), Sharon Nelson (NIU), Karen Whisler (EIU, IUG Liaison)

Members Absent: Lynn Fields (SIUE)

Staff Present: Jen Masciadrelli (CARLI)

- 1. Minute taker was confirmed as Missy.
- 2. March 23, 2011 minutes were approved.

Reports:

- 3. CARLI report Jen
 - CARLI staffers are field testing Voyager 8.
 - The Voyager upgrade is planned for the second weekend in July. They will upgrade to 7.2.x. Voyager 8 will not be ready in time for the upgrade.
 - ICAT forum is next week in Springfield.
 - Jen responded to questions regarding the upgrade.
 - The IACQ team does not need to review the upgrade script. Jen has reviewed the script as part of testing, and will make edits as needed.
 - The upgrade should be seamless. I-Share libraries will need to run the update checker, or manually install the new clients, on the Monday following the upgrade. Update checker is compatible with Vista and Windows 7.
- 4. IUG report Karen
 - IUG met via conference call on April 15.
 - Cataloging & Authority Control Team is sponsoring a Spring Forum with a focus on RDA implementation on May 17 at UI Springfield.
 - Instruction Team is planning a forum for June 10 at Heartland Community College. Topics include embedded librarians and collaboration between faculty and librarians.
 - OPAC Team continues to work on Vu-Find. They did some fine-tuning on labels in Vu-Find. "Comments" elicited too many comments not appropriate for the online catalog. It has been changed to "User Reviews," and "Reviews" has changed to "Published Reviews." Patrons were trying to request books using "Favorites," so text has been added to warn them that saving a title as a favorite is NOT a request to borrow it.
 - Resource Sharing Team met April 14. They received good reviews on their recent webinars.
 - CARLI has been accepted as a joint affiliate member of the 5 College Repository. They collect print

back files of JSTOR, Project Muse, APA, and several other publishers. They are an open depository and will provide digital or print copies of articles.

- The CARLI Board has authorized a patron-driven acquisition program for Humanities and Social Sciences titles.
- IUG reviewed the CAT-ER report to make sure all of the recommendations have been followed up on, or forwarded to the CARLI Office or Teams for consideration.
- IUG will meet again on May 20 at the CARLI office. Team chairs and chairs-elect are invited to attend the meeting to present their annual reports, which are to be submitted to Lorna Engels (lengels@uillinois.edu) by May 16.

Old Business:

- 5. Completion and Announcement of IACQ External Wiki
 - The wiki is complete, except for some minor formatting suggestions.
 - Jen will make the edits and announce the wiki through CARLI following the meeting.

6. Progress on Wink tutorials

- No additional work has been done on the tutorials since the last meeting.
- The team agreed that the tutorials project is effectively on hold until 2011-2012, at which point the new team can evaluate the direction they want to proceed.

7. Open Houses

- Open houses at Eureka, NEIU, and SIUC are completed. All feedback has been very favorable.
- Jen will send to the team the evaluations from NEIU, but still needs to request participant evaluations from the SIUC event.
- John and Karen reported that the SIUC open house went very well. Participants had good interaction and enjoyed seeing the renovation and preservation labs.
- The Wheaton open house is this week. Jen, Christophe, Kati, and Missy are attending from the team. Attendance is at capacity at 25, and there is a waiting list.

New Business:

8. Election of 2011-2012 IACQ team chair.

• John and Missy were elected as co-chairs, and have agreed to serve.

Meeting Dates and Deadlines:

- The next IACQ meeting is June 22 in Champaign. The May 25 meeting was cancelled.
- Karen plugged the licensing webinars that CARLI is sponsoring. The next one is May 10 and will cover workflow issues. Another on May 17 will cover CARLI's licensing process. The webinars may be archived on the website at a later date.
- Jen gave a brief overview of the new member selection process. Volunteers have been contacted. Christophe has agreed to serve one more year to complete Barb's term. Three new members will be added, and we will know their names by our June meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

C. Melissa Laytham